
ORD #3325-2016, DIVISION OF WATER

Item 

No. Description Qty. Lump Sum Extension Lump Sum Extension Lump Sum Extension

1 8140 Schott Rd 1 $105,000.00 $105,000.00 $11,000.00 $11,000.00 $23,000.00 $23,000.00

2 2074 Weigand Rd 1 $110,000.00 $110,000.00 $74,960.00 $74,960.00 $87,000.00 $87,000.00

Subtotal: $215,000.00 $85,960.00 $110,000.00

3

Contingency - (15% of the 

Subtotal) $32,250.00 $12,894.00 $16,500.00

Grand Totals: $247,250.00 $98,854.00 $126,500.00

WATERSHED MISC. IMP'S - MISC. FACILITY DEMOLITION - PART 2

%DIFFERENCE FROM NEXT HIGHEST BIDDER

Proposed Subs C.C.? (Form B5)

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

(3) Addendum Ackldgmnt. Completed?

Contract Compliance No., Exp. Date, Status, DAX No.

Bid Proposal Signature Affidavit Completed? (Pg. 6, 8)

Bonding Company (Form B2)

Engineer's Estimate

Pennsylvania Nat'l Mutual 

Casualty; missing all B2/Surety 

forms.

no subs

yes

yes

CONTRACT NO. 2149, C.I.P. NO. 690411-100008

BID TABULATION, OPENED 12/7/16

Bid Affidavit Complete? (Form B9)

Prime & (applicable) Subs Prequalified to Bid?

yes

yes

All Bond/B2 pages missing.

yes

12/15/16: rec'd revised form

RLI Insurance Co.

B & B Wrecking and ExcavatingS.G. Loewendick & Sons

-60.02%

yes

31-4420502, 10/19/17, MAJ, 006131

N/A

-48.84%

yes

34-0877664, 5/18/17, MAJ, 006474

27.97%

Form is incorrect.


